
 
 

 

CITY OF FONTANA 8353 SIERRA AVENUE, FONTANA, CALIFORNIA 92335    
www.Fontanaca.gov 

 

 

   
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:          Planning Commission 
 
FROM:    Patty Nevins, Director of Planning  
 
RE:         Agenda for Upcoming Planning Commission Items 
 
DATE:    May 6, 2025 
 
The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change. 
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION May 20, 2025                              PLANNER                     PLACEMENT  
 

1. MCN#18-000069R1; CUP#18-000020R1; DRP#18-000018R1 
    Two (2) Truck Sales and Repair Sites 
    15132 Valley Blvd.          Alexia Barberena                Public Hearing  
 
 
2. MCN#22-000104; DRP#22-000051; TPM#22-000025 
    398,034 sq. ft. Industrial Commerce Center Building 
    16899 Windflower Ave.         Salvador Quintanilla       Public Hearing 
 
 
3. MCN#25-0023; MIS#25-0002 
    Preliminary Capital Improvement Program 
    (CIP) for Fiscal Year 2025/2026-2031/2032         Hassnaa Rashad      Public Hearing 
                    (Finance Dept) 


